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George Care!

From: Scott Hollier

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2016 8:57 AM

To: George Carey

Subject: FW: Reply-Paid Envelopes [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only

| will gick this up this arvo.

Scott Hollier | Operations Officer
New South Wales Operations | NSW State Office

Australian Electoral C
T:(02) 9375 6379 | MM| F: (02) 6215 9911
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From: lan Herps

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 3:19 PM

To: Scott Hollier <Scott.Hollier@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Jennifer Hammond <Jennifer.Hammond@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Reply-Paid Envelopes [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Soo0d afternoon, Scott

Could you please provide me with the following quantities of reply-paid envelopes asap:

Calare: 10

Cowper: 15 -
Eden-Monaro: 15
Gilmore: 20 ,\\\ .
Greenway:, 20 ¢
Hume: 25 Q '

Huntgr: ﬂ’m
Kingsford Smith: 25 |
Lindsay:. 26

New England: 35
Pagé’ 35 p
Parkes. 35
Parramatta: 35
Reid: 40
‘Riverina: 40



Regards

lan

lan Herps | Enrolment Officer

NSW State Office | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6308 | F: (02) 6215 9912

AEC Make sure you re enrolled to vote.
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





